STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

2 POST OFFICE BOX 1930
GARREY CARRUTHERS June 21 ’ 1989 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1330
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Mobil Producing TX & NM Inc.
P.0. Box 633
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Shirely Todd
Re: Bridges State #104-8
Sec. 25, T17S, R34t
Allocation of Downhole Commingled Production
Gentlemen:
DHC-725 authorized the downhole commingling of production from

the Vacuum Wolfcamp and Vacuum Upper-Penn Pools in the above-
referenced well.

This order also indicated that the allocation formula was to be
set by the District Office. Based.on the production test dated
May 8, 1989, your recommendation of 96% to the Upper Penn and
4% to the Wolfcamp zone will be acceptable.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

P.S. A packer leakage test will still be required on this well for
the N.Vacuum Abo Pool and tnhe Wacuum WC & Vacuum Penn commingled.



Submit 2 copies to Appropriate State of New Mexico

District Office.

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Form C-116

DISTRICT | Revised 1/1/89
P.O. Box 1980, Hobba, NM 83240 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
DISTRICT I[ _
P.O. Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 88210 P.O. Box 2088
DISTRICT 01 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
GAS - OIL RATIO TEST
Operalor . Pool N |County
Mobil Producing TX & N.M. Inc. Vacuum -« ¢ 4 L1 toraanp, Afge Tua s Lea
Mdess » MOD1T Exploration & Producing U.S. Inc. TYPE OF I
P.0. Box 633 Midland, TX 79702 TEST-(X) | Schedued [ | Completion | Special [ X ]
WELL LOCATION DAILY | LENGTH PROD. DURING TEST GAS - OlL
v LEASE NAME NO. DATE OF m CHOKE | TBG. ALLOW- %Mq WATER | GRAV. oL GAS RATIO
) u s T R TEST w| SIZE | PRESS.| ABLE HOURS | Bais. oL 8BLS. | MCF. | CUFT/BBL.
Bridges State 104 B | 25 17| 34| 5-8-89 M24 24 18 24 56 2333
DHC-725
S6%-Upper Penp- 23
4%-Wolfcamp- 1
100% 24

istructions:

During gas-oil ratio test, each well shall be produced at a rate not exceeding the top unit allowable for the pool in
hich well is located by more than 25 percent. Operator is encouraged to take advantage of this 25 percent tolerance in
der that well can be assigned increased allowables when authorized by the Division.

Gas volumes Bﬁacnano:&?zgugs,&n-vgaczoﬂG.Su?iﬁas_navﬁueaoﬂooom.
xcific gravity base will be 0.60.

Report casing pressure in lieu of tbing pressure for any well producing through casing.

See Rule 301, Rule 1116 & appropriate pool rules.)

I hereby certify that the above information is true and
complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

M/r//f ao dd

Signature |

' MOTIL BTy g e -
Shirley Todd ASACINT 7t s - - e
Printed name and title

6-20-89 (915) 688-2585
Date Telephone No.



